SPSO decision report



Case: 202111811, Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board - Acute Services Division Sector: Health Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

C complained on behalf of their parent (A) that the board did not provide a reasonable standard of nursing care. A was admitted to hospital with COVID-19 and had to be nursed in isolation due to their COVID-19 positive status.

We took independent advice from a nursing adviser. We found that the majority of the events described by C and A would not necessarily be documented. That in itself was not evidence of a failing, merely that events documented in the notes would be largely clinical in nature rather than communication. Due to the time that had passed since the events complained about, staff did not recall the specific period of care. We found that there was no evidence of unreasonable nursing care or treatment in the medical notes. As such, we did not uphold the complaint.